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07/08/2020

Re: Submission to include WE-EF Lighting ETC340-GB Luminaires into the National Electricity Market
Load Table for Unmetered Connection Points

Dear David,

At the request of ACT Government Suburban Land Agency, we seek that approval be given for the
inclusion of the WE-EF luminaire ETC340-GB LED 12/24W / 700 mA, to be included in the National
Electricity Market Load Table.

The Nominal Rating for the NEM load table as per test report is 28.96W. The products was tested

without any control devices such as photocells.

Included for our submission are documents as follows:
e Letter of Support from the ACT Government Suburban Land Agency
e TUV Rheinland test report 60395203 001
e Product Data Sheet for the product family

We thank you for your consideration in including these WE-EF ETC340-GB luminaires on the NEM
Load Tables. We trust the submission meets your approval requirements. However, should there be
any queries or if you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
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Stefan Kisser
Technical Manager
M: 0488 057 040
E: S.Kisser@we-ef.com.au
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